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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT -

SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

June 2008 Grand ,OQQR O 3 6 9 H/ N

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) Criminal Case No.
) .
Plaintiff, J"INDICTIMENT !
)
V. ) Title 18, U.s.cC.,
) Secs. 922(a) (1) (A) and
JACK EDWARD HARRISON, ) 924 (a) (1) (D) - Dealing in
aka Frosty, ) Firearms without a License
)
Defendant. )
)

The grand jury charges:

On or about November 1, 2008, within the Southern District of
California, defendant JACK EDWARD HARRISON, aka Frosty, did knowingly
and intentionally engage in the business of dealing in firearms
without being licensed to do so under the provisions of Chapter 44,
Title 18, United States Code, to wit:

a) one 9mm caliber Intratec model TEC-9 semi-automatic pistol,

serial no. 63999;
b) one .38 caliber Armscorp model 206 revolver, serial no.
AP235396; and
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c) one .308 caliber Lee Enfield rifle, serial no. 25535;

all in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Sections 922 (a) (1) (A) and 924 (

DATED: February 5, 2009.

KAREN P. HEWITT
United States Attpyney

JOH ARMLEY ~
stant U.S. Attorney

a) (1) (D) .
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